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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:05 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: FW: Nuclear Power Plants at Turkey Point 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Res No 141-10-13175.pdf 

Thank you for this information. The attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence ­
Consumers and their Representatives in Docket No. 080271-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 20104:17 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Nuclear Power Plants at Turkey Point 
Importance: High 

Please add this email to Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives for 080271-EI. 

From: Payne, Nkenga [mailto:Npayne@cityofsouthmiami.net] 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 12:19 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise 
Subject: Nuclear Power Plants at Turkey Point 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon, 

The City of South Miami Commission has adopted Resolution No. 141-10 
13175. This resolution expresses the City's opposition to all plans 
for construction of any new nuclear power facilit s and the 
expansion of existing power plants at FP&L Nuclear Power 
facility at Turkey Point, Homestead, Florida. 

As such, I am forwarding a copy of this resolution on behalf of our 
Commission asking for your support with regards to this issue. 

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Thanks, 

Nkenga "Nikki" Payne 

Deputy City Clerk 

7/29/2010 

mailto:mailto:Npayne@cityofsouthmiami.net
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City ofSouth Miami 

6130 Sunset Drive 

South Miami, FL 33143 

(305)663-6340 office 

(305)663-6348 fax 

DPc:lyne@cityofsQl,Jthrniami.net 

www.citYOfsouthmiami.net 

Plt;!ase note: The state of Florida has a very broad public records law. Written 

communications, including emails, are therefore subject to disclosure to the 

public and media upon request. 

7/29/2010 


http:www.citYOfsouthmiami.net
http:DPc:lyne@cityofsQl,Jthrniami.net


RESOLUTION No: 141-10-13175 

A Resolution of the Mayor and City Commission of the City of South 
Miami, Florida, opposing the construction of any additional nuclear 
power plants at Turkey Point, Homestead, Florida; and providing an 
effective date. 

Whereas, since 1972 FP&L's Turkey Point nuclear reactors have had a history of 
safety issues resulting in more than fifty citations from the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission and other environmental and safety problems, including more than twenty 
citations and safety issues since 2008, and 

Whereas, more than two million pounds of nuclear waste are stored at Turkey 
Point, and 

Whereas, global wanning and rising sea levels are a real danger to Turkey Point 
which was only five feet above sea level in 1972, and 

.",he~eas, T~](ey Point is in a hurricane and storm surge zone; and 

Whereas, Turkey Point is situated between two national parks and over the water 
supply for the entire Florida Keys and much on southern Miami-Dade County; and 

Whereas, salt water intrusion and increased levels of water salinity from the 
operation ofTurkey Point Reactors 3 & 4 are already major concerns in the area; and 

Whereas, the planned use of SW 359 Street as a service road through wetlands 
for Turkey Point 6 & 7 will compromise a $135 Million CERP/Comprehensive 
Everglades Restoration Project; and 

Whereas, Trititum and Strontium 90 are present in the area and research is 
currently being done to establish their levels and concentrations; and 

Whereas, the construction of the additional nuclear power plants, as well as the 
operation of the existing facilities, will have adverse impacts on water quality, ecology, 
fann lands, cause salt water intrusion, as well as adversely impact the habitat ofprotected 
species, wetlands and much needed fresh groundwater input to Biscayne Bay, and 

Whereas, the new nuclear power plants will require more than ninety million 
gallons of fresh water a day to cool the reactors, causing severe problems to the already 
water restricted Southeast Florida, and 

Whereas, the safety of more than three million residents who reside within fifty 
miles of Turkey Point, Homestead, is being compromised with no possible evacuation 
plan nor countywide emergency medical plan in the event of a natural or manmade 
disaster at Turkey Point, mld 
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Res. No. 141-10-+3175 

Whereas, the International Atomic Energy Commission has stated that little can 
be done to protect nuclear facilities such as Turkey Point from an airborne terrorist attack 
or an attack on spent fuel, and 

Whereas, the economic and ecological risks associated with the entire nuclear 
power fuel cycle are vast including the long term of safeguarding nuclear waste produced 
at Turkey Point, and 

Whereas, the two additional nuclear power plants will take ten to fifteen years to 
become operational, which will make them technologically obsolete before completion, 
and 

Whereas. the estimated cost of thirty billion dollars or more which the public is 
expected to prepay, would be much better spent on creating andior subsidizing an 
alternative energy industry. This industry will create many thousands of permanent jobs, 
as opposed to the relatively few which would be created by establishing new nuclear 
power plants. 

Whereas, the elected officials of South Miami whose job it is to protect the City's 
residents, strongly oppose FP&Us plans to build two additional nuclear power plants at 
Turkey Point, Homestead, Florida. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SOUTH MIAMI, FLORIDA, THAT: 

Section 1. The City of South Miami is opposed to all plans for construction of 
new nuclear power facilities and the expansion of existing nuclear power plants at 
the FP&L Nuclear Power facility at Turkey Point. 

Section 2. The City of South Miami supports energy policies based on 
investment in the rapid development of solar and wind energy, and all other 
proven renewable energy solutions, combined with a comprehensive program promoting 
energy efficiency and conservation. 

Section 3. The City Clerk shall provide a copy of this Resolution to Governor 
Charlie Crist, Miami-Dade Mayor Carlos Alvarez, The municipalities of Pinecrest, 
Palmetto Bay, Cutler Bay, Coral Gables, Doral and to the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day ofJUly, 2010. 
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Res. No. 141-10-13175 

ATTEST: 

~JP~ 
READ AND APPROVED AS TO FORM 

AND 7)CIENCY:, ~. 

~/~/A
CITY ATTORNEY 

W:\My Documellts\resolutions\Resolurlon FPL.Harris.rev.doc 

APPROVED~ 

Lt!t!Ulc 
COMMISSION VOTE: 5-0 

Mayor Stoddard: Yea 
Vice Mayor Newman: Yea 
Commissioner Beasley: Yea 
Commissioner Harris: Yea 
Commissioner Palmer: Yea 

Page 3 of3 
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Ann Cole 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: FW: Nuclear Power Plants at Turkey Point 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Res No 141-10-13175.pdf 

Thank you, Melanie. The attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives. in Docket No. Oa0271-EI. 

From: Melanie Shanks On Behalf Of Office of Commissioner Brise 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28,2010 2:15 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Ryan West 
Subject: FW: Nuclear Power Plants at Turkey Point 
Importance: High 
Please add this email in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives for 
080271-EI. 

From: Payne, Nkenga [mailto:Npayne@cityofsouthmiami,net] 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 12: 19 PM 
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

The City South Miami Commission has adopted Resolution No. 141-10­
13175. This resolution expresses the City's opposition to all plans 
for construction of any new nuclear power facilities and the 
expansion of existing nuclear power plants at FP&L 
facil y at Turkey Point, Homestead, Florida. 

As such, I am forwarding a copy of this resolution on 
Commission asking for your support with regards to this 

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Thanks, 

Nuclear 

behalf 
issue. 

Power 

of our 

Nkenga "Nikki" Payne 

7/28/2010 

mailto:Npayne@cityofsouthmiami,net
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Deputy City Clerk 

City ofSouth Miami 

6130 Sunset Drive 

South Miami, FL 33143 

(305)663-6340 office 

(305)663-6348 fax 

DMYD~ltYQfSQuthl1'liarni.net 

lJ!Y'm.cityofsouthmlami.n~J 

Please note: The state of Florida has a very broad public records law. Written 

communications, including emaiis, are therefore subject to disclosure to the 

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

Whereas, global warming and rising sea levels are a real danger to Turkey Point 
which was only five feet above sea level in 1972, and 

vvhe~eas, Tu~~ey Point is in a hurricane and storm surge zone; and 

Whereas, Turkey Point is situated between two national parks and over the water 
supply for the entire Florida Keys and much on southern Miami-Dade County; and 

Whereas, salt water intrusion and increased levels of water salinity from the 
operation of Turkey Point Reactors 3 & 4 are already major concerns in the area; and 

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
farm lands, cause salt water intrusion, as well as adversely impact the habitat of protected 
species. wetlands and much needed fresh groundwater input to Biscayne Bay, and 

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
disaster at Turkey Point, and 
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

Whereas, the estimated cost of thirty billion dollars or more which the public is 
expected to prepay, would be much better spent on creating andlor subsidizing an 
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
residents, strongly oppose FP&L's plans to build two additional nuclear power plants at 
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
the FP&L Nuclear Power facility at Turkey Point 

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
Palmetto Bay, Cutler Bay, Coral Gables, Doral and to the Nuclear RegUlatory 
Commission. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day ofJuly, 2010. 
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Res. No. ' 141-10-13175 

ATTEST: 


~~ 
READ AND APPROVED AS TO FORM 

AND "CIENCY:, // . , 

~./~~#
CITY ATIORNEY c7'. 

W:\My Documents\resolutions\Resolution FPL.Harris.rev.doc 

APPROVED:~ 

I&R_ICffc~~ 

COMMISSION VOTE: 5-0 

Mayor Stoddard: Yea 
Vice Mayor Newman: Yea 
Commissioner Beasley: Yea 
Commissioner Harris: Yea 
Commissioner Palmer: Yea 
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Kimberley Pena ' 0 8 0 2 ? I d ~ .  
Kimberley Pena CONS From: 

Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner Klement 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 201 0-12.pdf 

! Tuesday, March 16,2010 503 PM 

Ann Cole; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

FW: Resolution Urging DEP to Suspend FPL's Application for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 

Thank you. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, 
in Dockets 070650-E1 and 080271-EI, today. 

From: Office of Commissioner Klement 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 4:45 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Resolution Urging DEP to Suspend FPL's Application for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 

Please place in docke t  4'070650. Thanks. 

From: Guido H. Inguanzo, Jr. (OVC) [mailto:inguanzo@pinecrest-fl.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 11:48 AM 
Subject: Resolution Urging DEP to Suspend FPL's Application for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 

PSC Commissioners and Mr. Sole: 

Attached please find a copy of Resolution 2010-12, adopted by the Pinecrest Village Council on March 9, 2010, urging 
DEP to  suspend FPL's site certification application for Units 6 & 7 a t  Turkey Point. 

Guido H. Inguanzo, Jr., CMC, Village Clerk 
Oftice of the Village Clerk 
Village of Pinecrest 
12645 Pinecrest Parkway 
Pinecrest, Florida 33156 
t 305.234.2121 
f 305.234.2131 
www-e?necrest-fl govlclern 
derk@pinecresk? gov 

"'Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the 
Village of Pinecrest regarding government business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail 
communication, including your e-mail address, may therefore be subject to public disclosure.**' 

3/16/2010 



RESOLUTION NO. 20 IO- I2  

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST, 
FLORIDA, URGING THE DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (“DEP’) TO 
SUSPEND FPL‘S SITE CERTIFICATION APPLICATION 
FOR TURKEY POINT UNITS 6 AND 7 WITH REGARD 
TO PLACING 85 TO 105 FOOT OVERHEAD HIGH 
VOLTAGE TRANSMISSION LINES ON US I TO 
CONNECT THE TURKEY POINT POWER PLANT TO 
THE DOWNTOWN MIAMI; ALLOWING THE 
VILLAGE ATTORNEY TO USE ALL LEGISLATIVE AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE MEANS NECESSARY TO ENSURE 
DEP‘S SUSPENSION OF THE APPLICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Florida Power and Light (“FPL“) desires to place 85 to 105 foot overhead 
high voltage transmission lines through Miami-Dade County, specifically on Pinecrest Parkway 
(“US I ” ) ,  between Turkey Point in South Miami-Dade and Downtown Miami; and 

WHEREAS, the deteriorating regulatory and business environment may result in the 
suspension of plans t o  construct two new reactors at the Turkey Point nuclear plant: and 

WHEREAS, this suspension would leave no need for overhead high voltage 
transmission lines specifically on US I; and 

WHEREAS, the transmission lines portion of the Site Certification Application for 
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 can wait to be built when the nuclear plant portion of the 
application is resolved: and 

WHEREAS, the transmission lines portion of the Site Certification Application for 
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 would not be necessary when the nuclear plant portion of the 
application is suspended, especially since the projected electric needs are being met at  this time, 
and even for years t o  come; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF PINECREST, 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I ,  That the Village Council hereby urges the Department of Environmental 

Protection (“DEP”) to  suspend FPL‘s site certification application for  Turkey Point Units 6 and 

7 with regard to placing 85 t o  105 foot overhead high voltage transmission lines on US I to  

connect the Turkey Point power plant to  the Downtown Miami substation and allowing the 

Village Attorney to use all legislative and administrative means necessary to ensure DEP‘s 

suspension of the application. 



Section 2. The Village Clerk is hereby directed t o  forward a copy of this resolution to 

the PSC and the DEP. 

Section 3. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9ch day of March, 20 IO. 

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

ApRroved as to Fprrn an) Legal Sufficiency: 

Village Attorney 

Motion by: Councilmember Ross 
Second by: Vice Mayor Corradino 

Vote: Couociimernberr Curler. Hailer. Rorr. Vice Mayor Conadina. and Mayor Lerner voting Yer 
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